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WHAT ARE GHOSTLY NOISES IN OLD SPAULDING 
HOUSE SOON TO BE BUT MEMORY TO PIONEERS 

 
Ancient Hostelry Being Wrecked; 

Chief Clerk Reviews History    
The old Spaulding House, a hotel of bygone days, at the 
southwest corner of Tejon and Cucharras streets, in which 
the wind, entering cracks and crannies, has long whistled 
thru empty halls, will soon be but a memory. Time was, 
within the recollection of people now living here, when it 
was a famous hostelry, an imposing structure, to be seen 
for miles out on the plains, across Alamo park, where the 
courthouse now stands, and it was headquarters for ranch-
ers from the entire southeast part of the state. 
    On both Tejon Street and Cucharras Street in front of it, 
in the shade of cottonwood trees which one by one have 
given up the ghost, horses, both teams hitched to rigs and 
saddle ponies, were tied to rails that topped the many 
hitching posts so that there would be room enough for all, 
and back of the great three-story building was a barn and a 
corral. There the farmers would put up their horses for a 
longer or shorter stay in town. In that time is was a three-
day trip to Colorado Springs if a rancher lived so far as 25 
miles away. He would take a day to come, stay at least a 
day in town and then have a day in which to return. Now 
he drives in a car from 60 miles away, stays to the theater 
and gets home in time for a pretty good night’s sleep. 
   Times have changed and the old Spaulding house, a relic 
of the past, is coming down. Wreckers last week began 
their work. Soon there will be no more Spaulding house. 
The good old dry timbers in it will go into who knows 
how many other structures. It was built (sic) by John Hi-
mebaugh in the ‘70s. The property is owned by the Con-
way brothers, Frank R. and William F., who also own the 
Alamo hotel, and expect, after the site is cleared of the old 
building, to construct a new and modern building there. 
   Several people now live here who have stayed in the 
hotel when Colorado Springs was smaller place.  J.B. 
Fowler, former county commissioner, boarded there in 
October of 1879. James T. Mills, a well-known plumber 
of the city, was chief clerk in the hotel at one time.  
   As years passed and Colorado Springs came to be less of 
a place of ranchers in town for the day and more a place of 
urban residents, the Spaulding house acquired quite a 
fame as a theatrical hotel. The lobby was furnished with 
tete-a-tete chairs, with S-shaped backs, in which two per-
sons sit, one facing another, and there are those of Colora-
do Springs who can remember as children walking by on 
the sidewalk and peering into the windows to see great 
actors and actresses who were said to be chatting with one 
another just inside the magic walls. 

   But the Spaulding house was doomed eventually to be-
come a back number. It was one of the reasons why the 
courthouse was built where it is, so they say, and of course 
the Alamo hotel, of red brick, across the street, quite ec-
lipsed it. It grew plainer and plainer as fancy buildings 
grew up around it. Stone and brick flaunted “safety” in the 
face of the prospective hotel guests, while the Spaulding 
house continued to be a high and large structure entirely of 
wood. Finally, it came to be condemned and so, deserted, 
neglected and forgotten by all except those old enough to 
indulge in reminiscences it grew more and more weather-
beaten, dingier and dingier and rattled and shook when the 
fierce winds blew. 

 
THE SPAULDING HOUSE – This rare old drawing of a hotel 
where many visitors hung their hats in 1872, a year after the 
city of Colorado Springs was born, has been presented to the 
Pioneers Museum by a descendant of the Spaulding family. In 
the foreground is seen a ledger board fence around South 
Park, now the Courthouse grounds. The hotel was at the 
southwest corner of Tejon and Cucharras Streets, with Pikes 
Peak showing in the distance. A stagecoach and horses are 
seen on Tejon St and a boy riding an old fashioned high bi-
cycle at Cucharras St. A little girl rolls a hoop and a cat gets 
its back up when menaced by a dog.   (Gazette Oct 13, 1957)     
 
Ghostly Happenings 
    
   A row of little store buildings were built at the foot of it 
on Tejon street and the people in these places of business 
would hear doors slamming in the great roomy structure 
that towered above them which made them think of ghosts 
coming and registering and being shown to their rooms. 
People at the courthouse, across the way, would see the 
upper windows open one day and closed another, and this 
made them believe that tramps must be making the ancient  


